

Mr. John Evans
Director of Maritime Usage Licence and Planning Advisory Division
MARA
2nd Floor Menapia House
Drinagh Business Park
Drinagh
Wexford
Y35 FR29

12th June 2026

RE: 'Minded to Determine Notice' MUL260007
Marine surveys within Dundalk, Co. Louth
By email to: licence@mara.gov.ie

Uisce Éireann
Bosca OP 6000
Baile Átha Cliath 1
D01 WA07
Éire

Uisce Éireann
PO Box 6000
Dublin 1
D01 WA07
Ireland

T: +353 1 89 25000
F: +353 1 89 25001
www.water.ie

Dear John,

Uisce Éireann has no further supplementary information to provide at this time in respect to MUL260007. We note our previous supplementary information submissions on other Uisce Éireann MUL applications in respect of Condition 18 (Pre-Commencement Consultation with the National Monuments Service). However, acknowledging that MARA's position on this specific condition has remained unchanged between Minded-to and Final Determination stage,

In accordance with 81(7)(b) of the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021, as amended MARA issued Uisce Éireann notification of a 'Minded to Determine Notice' along with a copy of the Final MUL Assessment Report to undertake marine environmental surveys for the purpose to inform the new outfall location for Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) to serve the Dundalk agglomeration in Co. Louth (Ref. MUL260007).

Uisce Éireann acknowledges the opportunity provide supplementary material in relation to the reasons for further consideration before MARA makes a final determination on the application for the maritime usage licence.

Should you have any queries on the above please do not hesitate to contact Debbie Holden (debbie.holden@water.ie or foreshore@water.ie).

Yours faithfully,
Olwyn James
Senior Planning, Land & Utilities Manager
ojames@water.ie or 087 6284510